
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

107 S. FORD STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 
 

  
 
 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from December 11, 2023 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 
c) Liquor Licenses 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Ceremony – Swearing-in of the newly elected City Council members. 
7.2) Project Status Update – WHKS Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
7.3) Resolution 2023-84 – Approving and Setting the Date for the First Regular City Council Meeting in Calendar 

Year 2024.  Roll Call. 
7.4) Resolution 2023-85 – Approving the Hiring and Setting the Salary for the Deputy City Clerk for Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30, 2024.  Roll Call. 
7.5) Review & Approve – FY25 Budget Timeline. 
7.6) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $202,268.53. 

a) From Pirc Tobin Construction, in the amount of $84,010.65, for the 2nd Street Lift Station Project-Phase 2. 
b) From Boomerang Construction, in the amount of $40,655.98, for the Anamosa Fire Station Project 

(retainage). 
c) From Schaffer Plumbing & Heating, in the amount of $51,480.60, for the WTP Disinfection System 

Improvements Project. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,000, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS. 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,626.22, for the Engineering Services Master Service Agreement. 
f) From HR Green, in the amount of $15,379.72, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension Project. 
g) From WHKS, in the amount of $8,115.36, for the Anamosa WWTF Improvements Project. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
December 11, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session December 11, 2023, at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 
Teresa Tuetken, and Alan Zumbach. Absent: Brooke Gombert. Also, present were Jeremiah 
Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, 
permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving consent agenda items: Minutes 11/27/23 
Regular Session; Current bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving Final Reading of Ordinance amending 
Code of Ordinances by repealing Section 72.074, pertaining to Golf Cart Registration 
requirements.  Roll vote: Ayes: Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Crump, K. Smith.  Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving Final Reading of Ordinance amending Code 
of Ordinances by amending Chapter 69.12 pertaining to Downtown Restricted Parking.  Roll 
vote: Ayes: K. Smith. Nays: Zumbach, Stout, Crump, Tuetken.  Motion failed. 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Crump approving Final Reading of Ordinance amending Code 
of Ordinances by repealing Chapter 76 pertaining to Bicycle Licensing.  Roll vote: Ayes: Stout, 
Crump, K. Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving First Reading of Ordinance amending Code 
of Ordinances by amending Chapter 90.31 pertaining to Water Service System Material for 
Service Pipes.  Roll vote. Ayes: Zumbach, Tuetken, K. Smith, Crump, Stout. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  Motion by Zumbach, seconded by K. Smith to waive Second and Third Readings.  
Ayes: Tuetken, K. Smith, Crump, Zumbach. Nays: Stout. Motion carried. 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach approving the amended 28E Agreement between the 
City of Anamosa and Anamosa Community School District regarding the use and maintenance 
of recreational facilities.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Consent Agenda items Pay Requests: HR 
Green - $515.58, HR Green - $344.00, Martin Gardner Architecture - $1,312.50, Snyder & 
Associates - $ 3,931.00, Snyder & Associates - $10,412.00.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.       
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





















 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: City of Anamosa 

FROM: Jonathan Contag 

DATE: December 18, 2023 

RE: UPDATE on WWTP Design 

 
Items Completed 

1) WHKS – Topo survey of WWTF site and structures 
2) WHKS – Review of original construction drawings for WWTP 
3) WHKS and City Staff – Project Initiation Meeting with IDNR Staff 
4) WHKS – Submission of Anti-degradation Alternatives Analysis to IDNR for approval 

• IDNR – Approved Anti-degradation Alternatives Analysis on 05/16/23 
5) WHKS – Submission of IUP Application including IDNR Schedules on 06/01/23 

• IDNR SRF – Accepted Application for FY 2024 Q2 on 08/01/23 
6) WHKS – Submission of Facility Plan to IDNR for approval 

• IDNR – Approved Facility Plan on 06/26/23 
7) Improving Biological Removal: 

• WHKS and City Staff – City Staff took Oxidation Reduction Potential (ORP) and DO 
readings in fermenter and selector tanks. WHKS evaluated readings and worked with 
City on cycle adjustments to the system. City Staff installed temporary solids pump in 
selector tank to send biomass to fermenter.  

8) WHKS – Solids, chemical addition, polymer, and hydraulics calculations completed for sizing. 
9) WHKS – Preliminary layout for new piping, equipment, and structures completed for City review. 
10) WHKS and City Staff – Continue evaluating improved biological phosphorus removal. City 

Staff continue taking ORP and DO readings. 
11) WHKS – Finalize draft plan sheets for City Staff review and feedback. 
12) WHKS – Develop construction sequencing outline 
13) WHKS – Coordinate with suppliers on proposed treatment equipment needs. 
14) WHKS – Continue work on final design (60-90%) 
15) City Staff – Publish Notice for 30 day comment period and hold Public Hearing for SRF 

Environmental Review process. 
16) WHKS – Review draft plan sheets with Wastewater Plant Staff 
17) WHKS – Equipment specifications 
18) City Staff – Submit one year of weekly total phosphorus sampling data on October 1, 2023 per 

NPDES Permit. 
19) WHKS – Submit final plans (90%) to City Staff for feedback (October 2023) 
20) WHKS – Coordinate with IDNR Floodplain and City Staff on Plans. 
21) WHKS – Submission of 100% Final Plans and Specifications to IDNR for Review (December 2023) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 



 
 
 
Items Ongoing 

22) Improving Biological Removal: WHKS – Work with equipment manufacturer, AeroMod, on 
optimizing system for improving biological phosphorus removal. Draft and finalize 
recommendations. 

23) SRF/IDNR – Continuing Environmental Review Process for SRF Funding. 
 

Items Upcoming 
24) IDNR  – Review of plans and specifications and issuance of construction permit 
25) SRF Staff – Issue FNSI for project. 
26) WHKS/City Staff – Project Bid anticipated for January or February 2024 pending IDNR review of 

documents. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-84  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND SETTING THE DATE FOR THE FIRST REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING IN CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

 
WHEREAS, section 17.04(1) of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, the City Council is required to set the date, 

time, and location of the regular City Council meetings at the first meeting in January; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the above ordinance makes it necessary to set the date of the first regular City Council meeting in 

the subsequent year, when setting the dates of the regular City Council meetings in the current year; and, 
  
WHEREAS, the date, time, and location of the first regular City Council meeting in January 2024 was not fixed, 

by Resolution, at the first meeting in January 2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the first 
regular City Council meeting for Calendar Year 2024 be set for January 13th, 2024, at 6:00pm, at the Anamosa Library 
and Learning Center, Anamosa, Iowa, and via ZOOM; at which time the regular City Council meetings for Calendar Year 
2024, will be fixed by Resolution. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
K. SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 





Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-85  
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING THE SALARY FOR DEPUTY CITY CLERK FOR 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 
 

WHEREAS, the Deputy City Clerk position is currently vacant; and, 
 
WHEREAS, an advertisement to fill this vacant position was posted for a period 10 days or longer; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City Hall personnel reviewed applications and conducted interviews with six (6) candidates; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a consensus was reached and the City Administrator is recommending the following candidate for 

the Deputy City Clerk position; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a conditional offer of employment was provided to the recommended candidate and is forwarded 

onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 

of Anamosa approve the hiring and setting the salary of the following applicant, for the Deputy City Clerk position: 
  
 
 

 Position Employee Name Annual Starting Wage 
Deputy City Clerk Kaylee Harris $21.45/hour  ($44,616/year) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
K. SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



FY25 BUDGET TIMELINE 

JANUARY 5TH Department Budget Requests Due 

JANUARY 8TH-19TH  Review & edit budgets 

JANUARY 22ND Regular Council Meeting 

• Work Session Reminder 

• Budget Documents provided to Council 

JANUARY 29TH Special Council Meeting:  Budget Work Session 

FEBRUARY 5TH Special Council Meeting:  Budget Work Session 

FEBRUARY 6TH-29TH Complete required budget forms with Iowa DOM 

MARCH 5TH Submit required information to County Auditor for the 

Property Tax Public Hearing (on March 25th)  *NEW* 

MARCH 11TH 
Regular Council Meeting 

• Resolution setting the date for the Property Tax 

Public Hearing (on March 25th) *NEW* 

MARCH 14TH Publication Notice for Property Tax Hearing *NEW* 

MARCH 25TH 
Property Tax Public Hearing  *NEW* 

Regular Council Meeting  *Must be separate meeting* 

• Resolution setting the date for the Budget Adoption 

Public Hearing (on April 8th) 

APRIL 8TH 
Regular Council Meeting 

• Budget Adoption Public Hearing 

APRIL 9TH-26TH Finalize required budget forms with Iowa DOM 

APRIL 30TH Budget Certifications due to County Auditor and Iowa DOM 

 



 

 
900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070 

P: 319-362-9394 l SNYDER-ASSOCIATES.COM 
 

v:\projects\2021\121.1106.08\construction\payapp02.docm 

December 19, 2023 

 

Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator 

City of Anamosa 

107 South Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205  

 

RE: 2nd STREET LIFT STATION AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – 

PAY APPLICATION #2 

 

Dear Mr. Hoyt, Mayor and City Council: 

  

Enclosed for your review and approval is Pay Request No. 2 for the partial payment for 

construction with regards to the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements Phase 2.  

This work includes continued installation of sanitary sewer force main, bore pits, paving 

associated with restoring the surface at the bore pit locations and storm sewer repairs associated 

with Change Order #1. 

 

We have reviewed the pay request and find it in agreement with the work completed to date.  

We, therefore, recommend approval of Pay Application #2 in the amount of $84,010.65 to Pirc-

Tobin Construction.   

 

If there are any questions regarding this payment request or overall construction, feel free to 

contact me at (319) 362-9394. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 
 

Nick Eisenbacher, P.E. 

Project Manager 

 

Enclosure: Pirc-Tobin Construction Pay Application #2 & Change Order #1 

 

cc: Craig Tobin – President, Pirc-Tobin Construction 

 

 

  



ella_sherman
Arial
OWNER:By:   ______________________________________      Date:    _________________________

neisenbacher
Signature

neisenbacher
Text Box
12/19/2023

neisenbacher
Text Box
$84,010.65















40,655.98

09-25-2023







  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

December 20, 2023 
 
Jeremiah Hoyt 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Water Treatment Plant Disinfection System Improvements 
 Contractor’s Pay Request No. 1 
 
Dear Jeremiah, 
 
Enclosed is Pay Request No. 1 from Shaffer Plumbing & Heating, LLC for the above-referenced project.  This 

payment application is for work completed through December 2023.  This includes delivery and materials stored 

on-site for the disinfection system.  The Contractor has implemented the temporary sodium hypochlorite feed 

system to replace the gas feed system.   

 

The total request for Pay Request No. 1 is $51,480.60.  This payment application represents approximately 40% of 

the total contract value, not including retainage.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment 

Application No. 1 as submitted by Shaffer.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
  
J:\2022\220409\Construction\Payment\Pay_Estimates\1\ltr-20231220-WTP_Disinfection-Shaffer_Pay_Request_1.docx 





Invoice Total: $1,000.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 19, 2023
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 170251

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through December 15, 2023
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 39.5288 Total Earned 7,550.00
Previous Fee Billing 6,550.00
Current Fee Billing 1,000.00
Total Fee 1,000.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,000.00 6,550.00 7,550.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 11,550.00

     $1,000.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,626.22

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 20, 2023
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 170374

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through December 15, 2023
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 11.00 1,474.00

Totals 11.00 1,474.00
Total Labor 1,474.00

 Reimbursable Expenses

Other Misc Expenses 92.22
Total Reimbursables 92.22 92.22

Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 60.00
Total Unit Charges 60.00 60.00

          $1,626.22Total this Phase

         $1,626.22Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $15,379.72

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 20, 2023
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 170355

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr
Includes Amendment No. 1
Professional Services Through December 15, 2023
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 14.00 1,820.00
Admin Coordinator .50 50.00

Totals 14.50 1,870.00
Total Labor 1,870.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 87.00
Total Unit Charges 87.00 87.00

          $1,957.00Total this Phase

  Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 29.00 3,770.00
Administrative 2.00 152.00

Totals 31.00 3,922.00
Total Labor 3,922.00

 Reimbursable Expenses

Other Misc Expenses 92.22
Total Reimbursables 92.22 92.22

Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 186.00
Total Unit Charges 186.00 186.00

          $4,200.22Total this Phase

  Phase C Concept Design - Preliminary Plan Preparation
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 7.00 910.00

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Project 170355220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension Invoice

Operators/Interns 8.50 909.50
Totals 15.50 1,819.50
Total Labor 1,819.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 93.00
Total Unit Charges 93.00 93.00

          $1,912.50Total this Phase

  Phase D Funding alternatives Analysis & Application Assistance
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 53.75 6,987.50

Totals 53.75 6,987.50
Total Labor 6,987.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 322.50
Total Unit Charges 322.50 322.50

          $7,310.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 15,379.72 19,402.25 34,781.97
Limit 41,700.00
Remaining 6,918.03

     $15,379.72Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.




	0.0 - 122623 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 12.11.23 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	3.0c - Liquor License - Axe-cade
	7.2 - Anamosa WWTP Design Update - December
	7.3 - Resolution 2023-84 - APPROVING AND SETTING DATE FOR FIRST CITY COUNCIL MEETING 2024
	7.4a - Conditional Offer Letter - Deputy City Clerk_Redacted
	7.4b - Resolution 2023-85 Hiring Deputy City Clerk
	7.5 - FY25 Budget Timeline
	7.6a - Pirc Tobin Construction
	7.6b - Boomerang Construction
	7.6c - Shaffer Plumbing & Heating
	7.6d - HRGreen1
	7.6e - HRGreen2
	7.6f - HRGreen3
	7.6g - WHKS



